From: daphne.liang [mailto:daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2006 5:08 AM

To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com; jane.chen

Subject: D-LINK Corporation, FCC ID: KA2WBR1310 , Assessment NO.: AN0O6T5625, Notice#1--
Updated(0406)

Dear Charvey:

Thank you for your notice.Please see my belowng reply
answer to your question,and if still have any problems,
please connect with me,thank you for your support!

BEST REGARDS

Daphne Liang / OOO 4/6/2006
Certification Team Leader / Certification Dept.

Compliance Certification Services Inc.
Rm.258, Bldg.17, No.195, Sec.4, Chung
Hsing Rd.,Chutung,Hsinchu,Taiwan,R.0.C.
Tel: 886-3-5910068 EXT: 502

Fax: 886-3-5825720

E-mail: daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com

URL: http://www.ccsemc.com.tw
----- daphne.liang/ccsemc [ 2006/04/06 11:30 AM -----

<charvey-

tch@ccseme.com> );ooo <Application@tw.ccsemc.com>

joooo <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>

0oo D-LINK Corporation, FCC ID: KA2WBR1310 , Assessment NO.:

2006/04/04 07:03 PM ANO6T5625, Notice#l

Dear Daphne Liang,

You are listed as the technical contact for the above referenced TCB
application. This application has been reviewed. The following items
need to be addressed before the review can be completed:

1. The photos and schematic seem to show a printed antenna and an
external pivoting whip antenna. Antenna specifications have been
provided for the whip antenna. Does the diversity antenna transmit the
RF signal? If yes, what is the antenna gain and specifications of this
diversity antenna (printed antenna)? Also, were spurious emissions
performed with each antenna transmitting?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the



requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below
the name of the sender.
Ans:After checked with the customer,they confirmed this printed antenna
completely does not have any functions

and can not diversity antenna transmit the RF signal,only the
dipole antenna can do that !!

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcblccsemc.com

This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with
this transmission, Thank you for your attention.



